Bebrvary 1, 1657

Dear Dr Flecher,
I have regeived your letter of Jarmary 6th with great

pleasure, and 1 am most gled to hear that Statistical #Methods
and Design of Expsriments have besn useful in the work you are

deing in plant improvemsnt in Urapguny. I had to prepars A
seoond edition npqm.:l.gn of Experiments last Summer, and I am
expecting to receive it almost at once. It 1s not greatly
altered, though the combinatorlial propertliss arising from the
Latin Square, and their applieaticns, especially ln experimeanta
in which & large mumber of ﬂriﬂuh; are to be compared, have beasn
dealt with mors thoroughly,., My friend, Mr Frank Yates, who ia
now in charge of the Ctatistleoal Vspartment at Rothamsted,

has been partlioularly successful in these appllcaticns of
confeunding, soc that thers 1s now little difficulty in
sxporimenting with a number of nri-ihu%. up to 100, simultanescusly
without lose of effiolenoy in the deaign,

With respect to the reproducstion of the Tables from
Statistlioal Methods, my publisghers and I have always gliven
parmission on the following sonditionm

(1) that reference be made to the book, with author and
publisher on the page on which the Table i# repredused and in
the prefmce to your publieation, and



(11) that coples of & your publication be sent to me
and to my pﬁﬁlilhnrl, Measrs’ Oliver & Boyd, Tweeddale Gourt,
Edinburgh.

in these conditiones I would not hesitate to reproduce
any of the seven tables with Roman numersls intended for tests
of sipnificance, 1 am, however, sending your letter to my
publishers for confirmation of their parmission,

Yours sincerely,



